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Message 

From: Ron Warmington; GRO 
Sent: 23/10/2014 16.53 36_._._._._._ ._~-...-.-.--.-.-. 
To: 'WALKER, Janet; GRO M_{ 
CC: 'Ian Henderson :. I~~~~~~~~~~~ GRO  ; 'Chris Holyoak'I GRO -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.. ,-.-.-.-.-.-.-...-...-.-.-.-.-.-..._._. 
Subject: RE: Call with Paula 

From: WALKER, Janet
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 8:47 AM 
To: rw;.- .-.-.-.GRO -.-.-. 

Subject: RE: Call with Paula 

Thanks Ron .....this is important, and we're grateful to you. 

Janet 

From: Ron Warmington I GRID 
Sent: 23 October 2014 08:46 
To: WALKER, Janet 
Cc: 'Chris Holyoak'; LJ .. GRO 1. 
Subject: RE: Call with Paula 

I have not yet spoken to Paula (neither has she called us)... but will try to make 
contact today by phone Janet. 

..........................................................................._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._..._....................._..._..._..._..._..._..._.. 
From: WALKER, Janet; GRO 
Sent: Thursday, October 23; Oi4 iA1K--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-....
To: Ron Warmington 
Cc: Ian Henderson 
Subject: Call with Paula 

Things here are starting to speed up and I wonder whether you had managed to have a word with Paula yet. We are 
getting calls from journalists and James will need to say something soon, but wants to talk to Paula first. Can you let me 
know when you have scheduled a phone call with her please? 
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Many thanks indeed, 
Janet 

Janet Walker 
Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot 
MP for North East Hampshire 
House of Commons 
London SW1A OAA 

T: #.._._._._. G.RO_ _._._._._.. 
E: ----- 

GRO 
www.iamesarbuthnot.com 
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